
 

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO 
 

SPECIAL ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2014 

3:00 PM 
 

(RDN Board Chambers) 
 

A G E N D A 
PAGES 
 CALL TO ORDER 
 
 DELEGATIONS 
 
2  Mayta Ryn, re Medical marihuana production facilities on ALR land. 
 
 REPORTS 
 
  Medical Marihuana in the ALR – Comments on the Ministry of Agriculture Draft 

Bylaw Standards – Report to be distributed with addendum. 
 
 ADDENDUM 
 
 BUSINESS ARISING FROM DELEGATIONS OR COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 NEW BUSINESS 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 





Re: Medical marihuana production facilities on ALR land 

From: Mayta Ryn 

Sent: Sunday, October 05, 2014 8:33 AM 

Subject: EAPC Meeting on October 14 Regarding Medical Marihuana on ALR Land 

As a member of the Agriultural Advisory Committee, I would like to speak to the EAPC with respect to 

the above matter. The AAC does not meet until October 17th so we will not have had the opportunity 

to discuss this matter and form a delagation, but I will notify the members and see if anyone wants to 

join me. 

Mayta 
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